RFP 25-79994
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL QUESTIONS
Supporting Educators of Students with Sensory Loss
ATTACHMENT F

Instructions:  Vendor should provide a document formatted with Question #, RFP SOW Section, and Response Area followed by the vendor’s narrative response to that question. The response must address all items detailed below and provide the information and documentation as required. The response must be structured to address each question listed below. A table of contents (see “4. Table of Contents”) must also be completed as listed in this Attachment. Where appropriate, supporting documentation may be referenced by a page and paragraph number. However, when this is done, the body of the Technical Proposal must contain a meaningful summary of the referenced material. The referenced document must be included as an appendix to the technical proposal with referenced sections clearly marked. If there are multiple references or multiple documents, these must be listed and organized for ease of use.

For Section 1 refer to the column below ‘RFP SoW Section’ for detailed scope information for each question.  

Section 1: Scope of Work Questions
	Question #
	RFP SOW Section 
	Response Area(s)

	1.1
	(2.1) Professional Development
	Explain the factors your organization would consider when choosing a presenter for conferences.

	1.2
	(2.1) Professional Development
	What are the criteria your organization would consider when selecting a location for the event?

	1.3
	(2.1) Professional Development
	Please share information on conferences your organization has managed and coordinated. 
What is the average number of attendees? 
How many conferences do you host each year?
What is the typical feedback from these conferences?
What is the rate of returning attendees and presenters?


	1.4
	(2.1) Professional Development
	Pleases share an example of a problem that occurred during a conference your organization managed and how it was handled.

	1.5
	(2.1) Professional Development
	Explain how you would elevate the experience of attendees and presenters. Explain how this would encourage attendance.

	1.6
	(2.1) Professional Development
	The attendees will vary in age and experience. Please explain how your organization would create a conference that offers rich professional development for beginning educators/interpreters and seasoned professionals.

	1.7
	(2.1) Professional Development
	If you were to hold a conference today, what conference topics do you feel would be of high interest to the field?

	1.8
	(2.1) Professional Development
	What protocols do you put in place to ensure the best experience for attendees and presenters?

	1.9
	(2.2) Certifications and Licensing
	What is your organization’s experience in creating coursework that results in formal licensure with State Education Agencies?

	1.10
	(2.2) Certifications and Licensing
	Does your organization offer graduate licensure programs? If so, please describe.

	1.11
	(2.2) Certifications and Licensing
	There are current students active in these programs and so it is imperative that any change in vendor is seamless to the user. What is your transition plan for the first 30, 60, and 90 days?

	1.12
	(2.2) Certifications and Licensing
	Explain your process for answering educator’s policy and procedure-related questions concerning licensing.

	1.13
	(2.2) Certifications and Licensing
	Detail how you will meet the specific requirements listed in section 2.2 Certifications and Licensing (establishing an EIPA site, deliver and maintain a graduate licensure program). 

	1.14
	(2.3) Social Media
	Please share links to websites, social media, and professional development created by your organization. 

	1.15
	(2.3) Social Media
	What is your review process to monitor content, tone, grammar, and punctuation intended to share to the public?
How are revisions handled with outside vendors that provide content and/or presentations that are provided to your organization?

	1.16
	(2.3) Social Media
	How does your organization determine which content will be included on a YouTube channel, social media, and websites. Please address each item here.

	1.17
	(2.3) Social Media
	What is the frequency in which updates occur in content of your organizations’ s online content?

	1.18
	(2.3) Social Media
	How is engagement and traffic measured?

	1.19
	(2.3) Social Media
	Please share how data is used to revise content based on identified needs in the field.

	1.20
	(2.3) Social Media
	There is a learning curve with technology and so it is important that stakeholders have the opportunity to learn about new devices and receive general technical support. Since websites, social media, list servs and YouTube are all great ways to quickly reach stakeholders from all regions of the state, they are an excellent way to introduce stakeholders to new technology. When educators are comfortable with the technology, they will be more likely to recommend technology evaluations, where appropriate. 

What is your organization’s experience with Augmentative Alternative Communication (AAC) and Assistive Technology (AT) and technical support? 

	1.21
	(2.3) Social Media
	Do you have staff dedicated to creating professional development and experienced in training users? Please confirm your understanding of the Assistive Technology Standard within the State’s Information Security Framework, State Assistive Technology, and the State’s architectural standards by explaining how the organization envisions implementing protocols to meet these standards.

	1.22
	(2.3) Social Media
	Please confirm your understanding of the IDOE review process for outward-facing documents and include a plan on how your organization will accommodate this protocol into your organization’s present review process.

	1.23
	(2.4) Networking
	What is your organization’s experience in professional networking and recruiting? 

	1.24
	(2.4) Networking
	How would your organization ensure contact is made in each region of the state?

	1.25
	(2.5) Mentoring
	What is your organization’s experience in mentoring students?                                      Were these students' traditional college students of college age or non-traditional students not of college age?                                                                                                                                 If this organization has no experience with mentoring any students, please indicate. 

	1.26
	(2.5) Mentoring
	Please share how your organization’s mentoring program made a positive impact on student outcomes through program completion, tenure of student’s post-graduation that remain in the field, etc. If your organization has no experience with mentoring students, please indicate.                                                                                                                                                     

	1.27
	(2.5) Mentoring
	Please share a summary of the activities that are or could be included in your organization’s mentoring program.

	1.28
	(2.5) Mentoring
	What are the criteria your organization would use to assign mentors to mentees?

	1.29
	(2.6) Other Items
	Does your organization currently use a Needs Assessment to determine areas that need improvement or have been overlooked? If so, please explain briefly how they are used in this organization and share an example of when a Needs Assessment was used to provide a change in the organization based on user’s feedback. 

In the event this organization does not utilize a Needs Assessment how does this organization seek user input on services? 

Please explain how this organization shared a survey include information on how the results were instrumental in a change.

	1.30
	(2.6) Other Items
	If your organization uses a Needs Assessment (or equivalent tool) how does your organization maintain the field’s interest in the assessment and keep response rates high?

	1.31
	(2.6) Other Items
	What is this organization’s experience in using Work Groups to facilitate feedback from stakeholders to create change?

	1.32
	(2.6) Other Items
	Please share where a Work Group has been helpful to enact change in the organization.

	1.33
	(3.0) Project Manager & Project Management Team
	Does your organization have a dedicated individual to manage this project? 
What is this person’s experience in leading a project of this kind?
Please list the education and relevant work experience of project manager related to this work

	1.34
	(4.0) Project Meetings
	Smartsheet will be used for tracking work for this project that is managed and complete by this organization and all subcontractors. Please describe your organization’s experience with Smartsheet or similar project management software. What is your process for ensuring project schedules and trackers are kept up to date. 

	1.35
	(5.0) Timeline for Project
	Please provide your proposed timeline to complete project deliverables to include project implementation. 

	1.36
	(6.0) Program Staff Qualifications
	Respondent must provide details on the qualifications and experience of any key staff members that will be engaged to perform work on the deliverables noted in this RFP.
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Section 2: Table of Contents 
Instructions: After responding to all questions above, vendor should add page numbers for each question/response.
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